

# 2024 IMT MEETING

## THEME – ALIGNMENT

Northwest Incident Management Teams  
Spokane Convention Center  
334 WEST SPOKANE FALLS BLVD.

[DAY 1 Meeting LINK](#)

April 16-18, 2024 | | *Meeting called by* NW6

**Tuesday, April 16th**

**Facilitator: Robin Jermyn**

---

Time	Topic	Presenter
0900-0930	Welcome, Logistics, Overview	Robin Jermyn
	PNWCG Operations Group Leadership/Agency Leadership	NW6 IC Tyson Albrecht & PNWCG Ops Chair David Way
0930-1000	<b><u>NATIONAL UPDATES - PANEL</u></b>	
	NMAC Update	Josh Simmons
	CIM & IWDG – Updates for 2024	Jesse Bender (Virtual); 15 min.
	NWCG Incident Performance & Training Modernization	Erica Lamb (Virtual); 15 min.
	Wildland Fire Air Quality Response Program	Josh Hall (In-person); 15 min.
1000-1030	<b>BREAK – Vendor Sponsored Coffee &amp; Snacks</b>	
1030-1100	<b><u>NATIONAL UPDATES – PANEL (CONT.)</u></b>	
1100-1130	<b>Wildland Firefighter Foundation</b>	Burk Minor (In-person)
1130-1300	<b>LUNCH</b>	

---

Time	Topic	Presenter
1300-1430	<b><u>NORTHWEST GEOGRAPHIC AREA UPDATES - PANEL</u></b>	
	PNW Training Committee and GATR	Chris Buhrig
	PNW IHC Expectations	Dan Pickard (In-person); 15 min.
	Northwest Incident Business Update	Elka Erikson
	NWCC Update	Jeff Walther (Virtual); 15 min. Chad Long (In-person)
	NW Cache Update	John Wood (In-person), Jerry Messinger (Virtual)
	Aviation Update	Pat McCabe (In-person), Joey Fansler (Virtual); 30 min.
	WADNR Wildfire Interactions w/Treatments and Suppression (WITS)	Jessica Walston
1430-1500	NW Predictive Services Outlook	John Saltenberger (In-person)
1500-1530	<b>BREAK – Vendor Sponsored Coffee &amp; Snacks (Bidding for the Silent Auction begins)</b>	
1530-1615	<b>FUNDAMENTALS</b> - Keynote	Darron Williams (In-person)
1615-1645	Table Report Out – How do you apply the <b>FUNDAMENTALS</b> in 2024	Robin Jermyn
1645-1700	Closing/Logistics For Day 2	Facilitator/Albrecht
1700-1900	Evening Social – Recognitions/WFF Auction (Silent Auction closes at 17:30; Auction winners announced at 18:00)  Vendor sponsored light appetizers w/cash bar.	Albrecht

# 2024 IMT MEETING

## THEME–ALIGNMENT

Northwest Incident Management Teams

April 16-18, 2024 | | Meeting called by NW6

### Wednesday, April 17th

Time	Topic
0800-0900	<b>FUNCTIONAL BREAKOUTS</b>
0900-0910	<b>BREAK – Vendor Sponsored Coffee &amp; Snacks</b>
0910-1010	<b>FUNCTIONAL BREAKOUTS</b>
1010-1020	<b>BREAK – Vendor Sponsored Coffee &amp; Snacks</b>
1020-1120	<b>FUNCTIONAL BREAKOUTS</b>
1120-1130	<b>BREAK – Vendor Sponsored Coffee &amp; Snacks</b>
0800-1230	<b>FUNCTIONAL BREAKOUTS</b>

0800-0900	Break	0910-1010	Break	1020-1120	Break	1130-1230
RMA Dashboard <i>Room 102ABC (Lower Level)</i>	<b>10 Minute Break</b>	ISAP <i>Room 201ABC (Upper Level)</i>	<b>10 Minute Break</b>	RMA Dashboard <i>Room 102ABC (Lower Level)</i>	<b>10 Minute Break</b>	ISAP <i>Room 201ABC (Upper Level)</i>
Aviation Operations <i>Room 206D</i>		NWCC Significant Fire Potential Forecasting <i>Room 206D</i>		Post-IWI BMP's and CISM <i>Room 206D</i>		INBA Panel & DOT Agreement <i>Room 206D</i>
Contracting (BUYT, AIMS, and VIPR/Crews) <i>Room 206C</i>		LOFR Breakout <i>Room 206C</i>		DNR Wildfire Interactions w/Treatments and Suppression <i>Room 206C</i>		FirstNet <i>Room 206C</i>
PIO Breakout <i>Room 206A</i>		LOGS – Greening/ /NERV Breakout/Logs Nat'l Contract <i>Room 206A</i>		LOGS – Pre-Order vs. Initial Order & Knowing When to Say “NO” Breakout <i>Room 206A</i>		HRSP Breakout <i>Room 206A</i>
Safety Break Out <i>Room 206B</i>		Ops Breakout <i>Room 206B</i>		Finance Breakout <i>Room 206B</i>		Plans Breakout <i>Room 206B</i>

---

**Wednesday, April 17<sup>th</sup> - Continued**

## IC/AA Engagement

Ballroom 111A/B/C

	Topic	Presenter
0800-0815	Logistics/Topic Overview/Session Summary	Robin Jermyn
0815-0830	ISAP Overview	Robin Jermyn
0830-0915	Leader's Intent Process – Colville NF Strategy	Josh White, Carin Vadala, Travis Yanda (In-Person)
0915-1000	Leaders Intent Discussion	Robin Jermyn
1000-1030	Break	
1030-1130	Mobilization Call FAQs	Jeff Walther (Virtual)
1130-1210	Consistency Across Incidents	Robin Jermyn
1210-1230	Post Fire Recovery with DNR	Collin Haffey (In-person)

# FUNCTIONAL BREAKOUTS DESCRIPTIONS

## **RMA Dashboard**

Facilitator: Brett Brown  
Presenter: Brandon Sultemeier  
Description: Learn more about RMA Dashboard and how it is used by IMT's  
Target Audience: All functional areas.  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

## **Post-IWI BMP's and CISM**

Facilitator: Shanna McCarty  
Presenter: Shanna McCarty, Paul Zerr  
Description: How best to provide support after IWI's and the role of CISM in that process.  
Target Audience: All functional areas.  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

## **Contracting**

Facilitator: Jen Knutson  
Presenter: Kevin Toombs and IPO  
Description: Members of PPS and Incident Procurement Community will cover changes and highlights for this season for Buying Teams, IPA, and Crews  
Target Audience: Operations, Logistics  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

## **ISAP**

Facilitator: NIMO  
Presenter: NIMO  
Description: Come learn more about ISAP and how you can contribute to the process.  
Target Audience: Everyone  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

## **NWCC Significant Fire Potential Forecasting**

Facilitator: Krisann Kosel  
Presenter: John Saltenberger  
Description: The latest methods in predicting significant fires.  
Target Audience: Everyone  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

---

## ***PIO Breakout***

Facilitator: Jodie Barram, PIO NW6  
Meeting Link: [PIO Breakout](#)

## ***Safety Breakout***

Facilitator: Eric Risdal  
Presenter: Tim Sampson, NIMO  
Meeting Link: No Virtual Meeting

## ***Logistics Breakouts***

Facilitator: Trisha Wardlow, Kevin Reilly, LSCC NW6/Kelly Jennings, LSCC NW3  
Presenters: Cinda Fratzke, Kelly Jaramillo, IPO  
Meeting Link: No Virtual Meeting

## ***Operations Breakout***

Facilitator: Brett Brown, OSCC NW6  
Meeting Link: No Virtual Meeting

## **FirstNet**

Facilitator: Trisha Wardlow  
Presenter: Bryan Green, [bg6857@att.com](mailto:bg6857@att.com), 971.200.9170  
Description: Best practices for requesting deployable assets, Deployment site requirements, Pacific Northwest FirstNet Response Operations Group resources available.  
Target Audience: Logistics, Communications, Operations,  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

## **All things Incident Business & DOT Agreements**

Facilitator: Jen Knutson  
Presenters: Elka Erikson, Glenda Lindsay, and other agency contacts  
Description: We will share info on ODOT and WSDOT agreements with the FS and BLM, all agencies will report out on agency specific need-to-knows, and have time for questions.  
Target Audience: Finance, PIO, LOFR and Safety  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

## **Wildfire Interactions w/Treatments and Suppression**

Facilitator: Trisha Wardlow  
Presenter: Jessica Walston, [jessica.walston@dnr.wa.gov](mailto:jessica.walston@dnr.wa.gov), 509.690.0114  
Description: WADNR WITS is designed to be deployed any time a fire interacts with a treatment. The questions in the survey are specifically designed to understand influences to fire behavior and intensity, fire suppression operations, and how the treatment influenced these outcomes from personal observations.  
Target Audience: Plans, Operations, Intel  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

## **Aviation Operations**

Facilitator: John Wood, Pat McCabe  
Presenter: Pat McCabe  
Description: Aviation program updates w/Q&A  
Target Audience: Operations  
Meeting Link: No virtual meeting

---

## ***LOFR Breakout***

Facilitator: Kerrie Palermo & Kim Titus, LOFR NW6  
Meeting Link: No Virtual Meeting

## ***Finance Breakout***

Facilitator: Jen Knutson, FSCC NW6  
Meeting -Link: No Virtual Meeting

## ***Plans Breakout***

Facilitator: Shanna McCarty, PSCC NW6  
Meeting Link: No Virtual Meeting

## ***HRSP Breakout***

Facilitator: Audrey Matsumonji, HRSP NW6  
Meeting Link: Link shared with PNW HRSP

## Wednesday, April 17<sup>th</sup> - Continued

---

Time	Topic	Room
1230-1330	<b>LUNCH</b>	
1330-1800	<b>Team Time</b>	
	AA's	Ballroom 111ABC
	NW2	Room 205
	NW3	Room 201ABC
	NW6	Room 102ABC
	NW7	Room 206A
	NW8	Room 206B
	NW10	Room 206C
	NW12	Room 206D
	NW13	Room 207
1500-1530	<b>BREAK- Vendor sponsored coffee and snacks</b>	

---

# 2024 IMT MEETING

## THEME – ALIGNMENT

Northwest Incident Management Teams

---

April 16-18, 2024 | | *Meeting called by* NW6

### Thursday, April 18th

---

Time	Topic	Room
All Day	<b>Team Time</b>	
	AA's	Ballroom 111ABC
	NW2	Room 205
	NW3	Room 201ABC
	NW6	Room 102ABC
	NW7	Room 206A
	NW8	Room 206B
	NW10	Room 206C
	NW12	Room 206D
	NW13	Room 207

---